
Week 2 Dialogues

Dialogue 1:

A.   ¡Qué gusto verte! Nice to see you!

B.   ¡Hola, buenas tardes! Hello, good afternoon!

A.  ¿Cómo estás hoy? How are you today?

B.  Genial, gracias. ¿Y tú? Great, thanks. And you?

A.  ¡Tirando! En realidad me resulta muy 
difícil tratar con mis hijos, no me escuchan.

Surviving!  Actually I am struggling to cope 
with my children, they do not listen to me.

B.  Tú también, cada madre que conozco 
tiene problemas con los hijos.

You too, every mother I know has problems 
with children.

A. Son perezosos y no quieren hacer nada 
más que juegos de video y charlando en el 
móvil.

They are lazy and they don´t want to do 
anything except play video games and 
chatting on the phone.

B. Pero cuando los veo, son respetuosos. 
Son guapos tus hijos, son altos, delgados y 
morenos.

But when I see them, they are respectful. 
Your sons are handsome, tall slim and dark 
haired.

A. En realidad, tú tienes razón. In truth, you are right.

B. Estás tan ansiosa.  ¿Quieres quedar más 
tarde para tomar unas cañas y charlar?

You are so anxious. Do you want to meet 
later for a few beers and a chat?

A. Si, me gustaría. Yes, I would

B.  Pues, nos vemos a las dos en La Abuela. Okay then, we’ll see you at 2 in La Abuela.

A.  Hasta luego. Until then, bye.

Dialogue 2:

A.   ¡Buenos días! Good day!

B.  ¡Ey! Hey!

A.  ¿Cómo va todo? How’s everything going?

B.   Todo bien All good.

A. ¿Y los hijos? And your children?

B. Bien, Javier es alto y guapo. Tiene viente años 
y tiene una novia muy guapa. Pedros tiene quince
años y es gordito pero muy simpático, ¿y los 
tuyos?

Good, Xavier is tall and handsome. He´s twenty 
with a pretty girlfriend. Peter is fifteen, a little fat 
and very likeable. And your children?

A. Como sabes, tengo dos hijas. Son hermosas 
igual que su madre. La mayor es más alta y 
delgada, la menor es un poco gordita. Ya están 
preocupadas con examenes.

Anyway, I have two children. They're as lovely as
their mother. The oldest is taller and slim, the 
younger a little chubby. Just now they are worried
about exams.

B. Siempre va muy elegante tu mujer. Your wife always looks very elegant.

A. Si, pero hoy está resfriada y me ha mandado 
comprar limones. No sé porque.

Yes, but today she has a cold and she told me to 
go buy lemons. I don't know why.

B. Es para hacer un zumo de limones y miel. It's to make a juice of lemons and honey.



A. Claro, me ésta esperando. Me voy. Of course, she's waiting for me. I'm going to 
leave.

B. Hasta luego. See you later.

Dialogue 3:

A.   Encantado Delighted to meet you

B.   ¡Qué gusto verte! Nice to see you!

A.  Acabo de hablar con su esposa y su hija. Me 
han dicho que vienes de Sevilla.

I have just been speaking to your wife and 
daughter. They told me you come from Seville.

B.   Si, nací en Triana. Mi hijo Pedro vive cerca 
de la ciudad.

Yes, I was born in Triana. My son Pedro lives 
near the city.

A.  Me encanta Sevilla. Pienso ir en abril para 
celebrar la Féria.

I love Seville. I´m thinking of going in April for 
the fair.

B.  Estaré en el desfile con mi hijo en su carruaje. I'll be at the parade with my son in his carriage.

A.  ¿Son estos tus maletas? Ese taxista te está 
llamando.

Are these your cases? That taxi driver is calling 
you.

B. Genial, aquí está mi taxi para llevarme al 
aeropuerto. ¡Hablamos otra vez!

Great,  here is my taxi to the airport. We must talk
another time!

A. Hasta luego Bye.

Dialogue 4:  (We are working with tenses of the verb beber but we often take a drink, tomar)

A. Bebo té con mi esposa todos los días. I drink tea with my wife every day.

B. Estoy bebiendo café (estoy tomando café) con 
mi hija ahora mismo

I am drinking coffee with my daughter right now.

A. He bebido café ( he tomado café) cada vez que
he visitado a mi madre.

I have drunk coffee every time I visited my 
mother.

B. Ayer bebí (Ayer tomé) dos copas de vino con 
mi marido.

I drunk two glasses of wine with my husband 
yesterday.

A. Yo bebía zumo de naranja con mi nieto cuando
me visitaba.

I used to drink orange juice with my grand-son 
when I visited.

B. Mis hijos están allá. Beben (Toman) mucho 
zumo de naranja.

My sons are over there. They drink a lot of 
orange.

A. En realidad lo están bebiendo (tomando) en 
este momento.

Actually they are drinking it right now.

B. Lo han bebido todo el día. They have drunk it all day.

A. Mi hija está embarazada. Solamente beberá 
agua seis meses más.

My daughter is pregnant. She will only drink 
water for six more months.

B. Bebería  más agua pero me gusta más el vino.. I would drink more water but I like wine better.

A: Vamos a beber menos el alcohol. Let´s drink less alcohol.

B. Si bebes más, vas a ponerte borracho. If you drink any more, you are going to get 
drunk.


